

for Ways & Means 5/7, Pass 6/12  
Retell " " " 1/2/76

FILED MAY 7 1975

Senate File 516  
Ways and Means  
Rodgers, Chairman  
Van Gilst  
Curtis

SENATE FILE 516

Senate File 516  
County Government  
Robinson, Chairperson  
Heying  
Ramsey

By COMMITTEE ON COUNTY GOVERNMENT  
(Committee on County Government)

Passed Senate, Date \_\_\_\_\_ Passed House, Date \_\_\_\_\_  
Vote: Ayes \_\_\_\_\_ Nays \_\_\_\_\_ Vote: Ayes \_\_\_\_\_ Nays \_\_\_\_\_  
Approved \_\_\_\_\_

## A BILL FOR

- 1 An Act relating to the establishment and operation of sanitary
- 2 disposal projects.
- 3 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:
- 4

### SENATE FILE 516 FISCAL NOTE

Date Prepared: May 28, 1975  
Requested by: Senator Charles Miller  
Prepared in regard to Senate File 516, An Act relating to the establishment and operation of sanitary disposal projects. Following is the fiscal effect in dollars of the legislative proposal as required by Joint Rule 16.

Presently county boards of supervisors may impose a maximum levy of 6 3/4 cent per \$1,000 of assessed value on all property in a township outside the incorporated limits of any city for the purpose of acquiring and maintaining disposal projects.

Under S.F. 516 each county board of supervisors would determine what tax would be levied up to a maximum of 13 1/2 cents per \$1,000 of assessed value. Because it is not known what tax each county board of supervisors might levy, an accurate estimate cannot be completed.

The total assessed value in the state that such a tax could be levied on is approximately \$4.1 billion.

FILED  
MAY 30, 1975

GERRY D. RANKIN  
LEGISLATIVE FISCAL DIRECTOR

1 Section 1. Section three hundred thirty-two point thirty-  
2 one (332.31), Code 1975, is amended by striking the section  
3 and inserting in lieu thereof the following:

4 332.31 SANITARY DISPOSAL PROJECTS. The board of  
5 supervisors of each county shall provide for the establishment  
6 and operation of a sanitary disposal project for the final  
7 disposition of solid waste as provided in part one (1) of  
8 division four (IV) of chapter four hundred fifty-five B (455B)  
9 of the Code.

10 Sec. 2. Section three hundred thirty-two point thirty-  
11 two (332.32), Code 1975, is amended to read as follows:

12 332.32 TAX LEVY. Said boards may within their respective  
13 jurisdictions make a determination of ~~which townships of how~~  
14 the county will be best served by such ~~disposal-ground~~ sanitary  
15 disposal project and levy a tax of not to exceed ~~six-and~~  
16 ~~three-fourths~~ thirteen and one-half cents per thousand dollars  
17 of assessed value of all the property ~~in-said-townships~~ outside  
18 the incorporated limits of any city for the purpose of  
19 acquiring and maintaining such disposal ~~grounds~~ projects.  
20 The board, with consent of the city council, may also levy  
21 such tax within the corporate limits of such city. Such funds  
22 shall be placed in a ~~township-dump~~ sanitary disposal fund.

23 Sec. 3. Section three hundred thirty-two point thirty-  
24 three (332.33), Code 1975, is amended to read as follows:

25 332.33 RULES. The board of supervisors may make such  
26 rules and regulations for the use of such disposal ~~grounds~~  
27 project as it shall deem necessary, and may adopt and enter  
28 into ~~contractual~~ agreements under chapter twenty-eight E (28E)  
29 of the Code with cities for the use of such disposal ~~grounds~~  
30 projects. Any funds derived from such agreements shall be  
31 placed in the ~~township-dump~~ sanitary disposal fund estab-  
32 ~~lished-for-that-purpose-and-none-ether~~.

33 Sec. 4. Section three hundred thirty-two point thirty-  
34 four (332.34), Code 1975, is amended to read as follows:

35 332.34 CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENTS. The county boards of

1 supervisors may enter into contractual agreements with cities,  
2 or with private corporations and persons for the use by  
3 residents of the county residing outside of incorporated  
4 cities, of ~~dumps, disposal grounds, and~~ sanitary landfills  
5 disposal projects owned or operated by cities, private  
6 corporations or private individuals, and that funds from the  
7 ~~township dump~~ sanitary disposal fund may be used for such  
8 purpose. ~~County boards of supervisors may also use funds~~  
9 ~~from said township fund, for the purpose of acquiring,~~  
10 ~~constructing, operating, and maintaining, sanitary landfills.~~

11 EXPLANATION

12 This bill changes the designation of the township dump  
13 or public disposal ground to a sanitary disposal project and  
14 authorizes the board of supervisors to locate a sanitary  
15 disposal project in the county without regard to township  
16 jurisdictions. The tax levy to support the acquisition and  
17 maintenance of the disposal project is increased from six  
18 and three-fourths cents to thirteen and one-half cents per  
19 thousand dollars of assessed value of all taxable property  
20 outside cities and towns.

21  
22  
23  
24  
25  
26  
27  
28  
29  
30  
31  
32  
33  
34  
35

LSB 181  
tj/jw/5